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To whom it may concern,

We wish to lodge an objection to the agency’s notification
of its proposed determination on the licence review application from Nurendale Limited ,
Rathdrinagh, Beauparc , Navan Co.Meath.

Since its inception the aforementioned company has continued to expand rapidly and the

majority of said expansion has remained in this area where we the residents continue to
fear for our health and satety. We are fully cognisant if Nurendale limited are
granted said licence review it will make the lives of the inhabitants of the area intolerable.

Panda waste T/A/ as Nurendale is located in a residential area and not in a business park
or in an industrial estate where such similar businesses are located. When a large fire
occurred in 2013, it took over a week for the fire to desist. We live in fear that an even
larger fire could occur in the future as this company continues to expand.

Even though we live les than 1.5 km rom the existing and proposed faclity, there has been
no engagement or consultation by Panda/ Nurendale with local people, either to inform us
of their plans, or to listen to our legitimate concerns. They have avoided such engagement
either because of their complete disregard for our concerns rggarding our health and
safety, or out of sheer ignorance. Neither bode well for %Qéﬁ) relations with their

neighbours. :
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Panda Waste trading as Nurendale and a mem@é{& the Adnap holdings group is
preparing to take over Greenstar which willk8d@80,000 residential customers to its

existing residential customer base of 1 S(gﬁgd?lt will also increase Panda’s commercial
Customer base to 30,000. The combipgdibusiness will have revenues of 180 million

. . » QO . .
euros, thus it will become the Iarge%?@erator in the country. As said takeover has not
been included in the aforemention\eﬁc‘]icence review application by Panda waste T.A.
Nurendale limited we would asksthe agency to review its proposed determination. _
However and.request that Nuféndale submit a new application pertaining to the pending
takeover of Greenstar. -

It is very difficult to have to submit yet another objection against the expansion plans of
such a large dominant player in the domestic and commercial waste industry. One could
compare it to a David and Goliath scenario with the odds firmly stacked with Goliath.

As we write this letter of objection the waste industry is in the public sphere due to the
elected representatives of the country voicing their concern’s pertaining to the industry on

behalf of the constituents they represent.

We note that the last objection we submitted and the issue’s raised in said objection were

“not considered as they were deemed not relevant by your agency in their evaluation of

said licence review application.
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We together with all the other residents in our area will continue to oppose BIOMASS
and Panda’s intention to operate such a facility. During leaders question’s in the Dail
Chamber Tuesday 21 of June it was proposed that closer scrutiny would be imposed on
the waste industry and we will continue to lobby our elected representatives to this end.

We will continue to lobby for the removal of Panda Waste from our area and said
company’s relocation to an appropriate industrial zoned area with a proper entrance as
Panda are currently using an illegal entrance on the main N.2. which is extremely
dangerous as over 100 large trucks enter and exit Panda waste on a daily basis. Panda’s

premises is also fronted by a busy petrol / supermarket which could have serious
implications again should another fire occur.

Our area was once one of beauty and clean air . However now it is like living in the
middle of an industrial zone.

28, years ago we applied to our local County Council to build our dream-home next to

family and close to family members never envisaging that our once beautiful peaceful
area would become so toxic.

Thanking you in anticipation.

eSS
Yours sincerely, S
Leo and Marie Dunne (Brennan)
Seneschalstown, Q
Beauparc, : &
Navan, \'\&9 °
Co.Meath. ES
N

John and Jacqueline Brennan Qéé‘\
Seneschalstown, &
Beauparc,
Navan,
Co.Meath.
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Noeleen Keavey

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 27 June 2016 09:46

To: Noeleen Keavey

Subject: FW: For attention of Noleen Keavey ref W0140-04
Attachments: epaZ2.doc; Screenshat from epa.ie - invalid email address.odt
Hi

Rec'd over the weekend

Regards

Andy

Duty Receptionist/Programme Officer
Environmental Protection Agency
P.O. Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

Wexford

Y35 w821

Bosca Poist 3000, Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain, Contae Loch Garman.

Tel: 00353 53 91 60600: Fax: 00353 53 91 60699: Email: info@epa.ie @eeb :www.epa.ie Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99

o\
Environmental Protection Agency on Twitter: : O@ir‘@
http://twitter.com/EPAlreland. oj&‘\o
EPA Climate Change on Twitter: \§Q§
http://twitter.com/EPAClimateNews ‘\\O(fé}
EPA Research on Twitter: &
http://twitter.com/EPAResearchNews 0\\(1\6?\
YouTube: <<00®
http://www.youtube.com/user/epaireland N

o

From: i } |
Sent: 26 June 2016 13:37
To: Wexford Receptionist
Subject: For attention of Noleen Keavey ref W0140-04

Noleen,

I attempted to lodge the attached objection re: W0140-04 on the epa.ie website this morning. The webs:te
would not accept the email address entered (this email address) - | have attached a screenshot.

 will call tomorrow morning to discuss payment.

Yours sincerely

I

Marie Dunne

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
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